CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING MAY 3, 2021

MAYOR PRO TEM RON NEUMANN CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT THE TOLEDO SENIOR CENTER. THE MEETING WAS ALSO TELEVISED LIVE ON YOU TUBE. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY RON NEUMANN. MAYOR DOBOSH DID JOIN VIA ZOOM.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Morgan (via ZOOM), Gary Reboin, Glenda Forga, and Ron Neumann.

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Michelle Whitten, City Clerk/Treasurer; John Brockmueller, Police Chief; Mike Fisher, Public Works Superintendent; and Deavon Jacobson, Clerk's Assistant

ABSENT: None.

GUESTS: Stephanie Fisher, Cindy Samco, Eric Hayes and Joe Notch.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF APRIL 19, 2021 AND PAYROLL AND CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$106,432.66. Glenda motioned to approve the consent agenda; Gary seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Steve Dobosh – Mayor: Nothing

Mike Fisher – Public Works: Mike reported the digester at waste water treatment plant is getting fixed and will cost approximately \$800-\$900. A grinder was rented to remove stripes on one way section of S. Sixth Street. It broke when they were almost finished and now waiting for rental company to fix machine so the job can be finished. The park is being worked on. The snow blower is in Sherwood and ready for pick up (they will not deliver to Washington). Seasonal help has been hired and working out well. Commissioner Stamper donated 30 - 8' 4 x 4's that are Douglas Fir for the park.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: Normal operations. The new car has arrived. Day Wireless has been contacted and they will outfit the care the week of the 17th.

Glenda asked about calls and if it was all at once or over the month. John replied over the month.

Michelle Whitten—City Clerk/Treasurer: Filing week will be coming up in May with 4 positions open for Toledo. We have one new applicant to fill the vacancy. The Planning Commission has another meeting scheduled to finish the Land Development Codes next Tuesday via ZOOM. A work party for planting of flower boxes around town will be held next Wednesday at noon for those that want to participate.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Liquor License Special Event Application – Vision: Toledo. Glenda motioned to approve the Liquor License; Gary seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 254A – Surplus Property. Ron read by title. This is to surplus the 2015 police vehicle. Gary motioned to approve the Resolution; Emily seconded. Motion carried.

Ordinance No. 765 Interfund Loan- First Reading. Ron read by title and explained this is a loan with ourselves for three years with interest. Glenda moved to pass Ordinance No. 765 on its first reading, Gary seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Ordinance No. 764 Amending Toledo Comprehensive Plan. Second Reading. Ron read by title. Gary motioned to approve Ordinance 764; Emily seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Michelle wanted to thank all the work the Toledo Planning Commission has done over the past year in revamping the entire document. She also thanked Cindy Samco for all of the work she provided to the Planning Commission. This could not have been successful without Cindy's help.

OTHER BUSINESS:

COVID-19. Nothing to report.

PUBLIC: None.

ADJOURNMENT: Gary made a motion to adjourn, Glenda seconded. Motion carried.

These minutes are not verbatim. If so desired, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.

Ron Neumann – Mayor Pro-tem Michelle Whitten – City Clerk